From: Mathieu Laperle, Mr.

To: Margie Bell, Ms.

Cc: Monique Lauzon

Subject: RE: All-you-care-to-eat model in student residences
Date: Tuesday, February 14, 2023 3:39:39 PM

Ok thanks

Mathieu Laperle (he/him/il)
Senior Director - Directeur principal
Student Housing and Hospitality Services / Service de logement étudiant et d’hotellerie

McGill University / Université McGill
475, rue Sherbrooke ouest

Montréal, (Québec) H3A 219
514.398.5243

mcgill.ca/shhs
instagram.com/mcgillfood/
instagram.com/mcgillresidences/

From: Margie Bell, Ms. <margie.bell@mcgill.ca>

Sent: February 14, 2023 3:29 PM

To: Mathieu Laperle, Mr. <mathieu.laperle@mcgill.ca>

Cc: Monique Lauzon <monique.lauzon@mcgill.ca>

Subject: RE: All-you-care-to-eat model in student residences

Hi Mathieu,

| set one up for 3 pm on Feb 24" as you requested last week. Monique and [JJJj have both
accepted the invite.

Thanks.

Margie Bell
Assistant to Senior Director / Adjointe au directeur principal
Student Housing and Hospitality Services / Service de logement étudiant et d’hotellerie

McGill University / Université McGill University
Carrefour Sherbrooke

475 Sherbrooke St. W.

Montréal (Québec) H3A 219

T:514.398.1854

www.mcgill.ca/shhs




T McGill

From: Mathieu Laperle, Mr. <mathieu.laperle@mcgill.ca>
Sent: February-14-23 3:26 PM

To: Margie Bell, Ms. <margie.bell@mcgill.ca>

Cc: Monique Lauzon <monigue.lauzon@mcgill.ca>

Subject: FW: All-you-care-to-eat model in student residences

Hi Margie,
Please see below. Could you organize the meeting, with Monique, ssmu and I? (Not before March).
Thanks in advance.

Mathieu Laperle (he/himy/il)
Senior Director - Directeur principal
Student Housing and Hospitality Services / Service de logement étudiant et d’hétellerie

McGill University / Université McGill
475, rue Sherbrooke ouest

Montréal, (Québec) H3A 219
514.398.5243

mcgill.ca/shhs

instagram.com/mcgillresidences/

T McGill

rrom: I

Sent: February 10, 2023 3:07 PM

To: Mathieu Laperle, Mr. <mathieu.laperle@mcgill.ca>

Cc: Monique Lauzon <monigue.lauzon@mcgill.ca>

Subject: Re: All-you-care-to-eat model in student residences

You don't often get email from- Learn why this is important
Sounds good and enjoy your weekend as well!

Best,



Logo

Association Etudiante de I'Université McGill | Students' Society of McGill University
3600 rue McTavish Street, Suite 1200 | 514-398-6800

Heures de travail : L-V 9h-17h | Working hours M-F 9am-5pm
Opening Hours | Heures d'ouverture
Teionkwatonhontso:ni a’iakwariwahni-rate tsi non:we ratehiatonkwa ne SSMU tsi

ionterihwaienstahkhwa ohén:ton Ron:nete tis iah nenwén:ton
tehonnatenakarahseratka:wen ne kanien’keha:ka tanon ne Anishnabeg.

L’AEUM est située sur les territoires traditionnels des collectivités Haudenosaunee et
Anishinaabe.

The SSMU is located on Haudenosaunee and Anishinaabe traditional territories.

On Fri, Feb 10, 2023 at 2:55 PM Mathieu Laperle, Mr. <mathieu.laperle@mcgill.ca> wrote:
i

Thanks for your e-mail.

Sure, it will be a pleasure to schedule a team meeting in the next days.
If it’s OK with you, | will ask my assistant to contact you.

Have a good weekend!

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

instagram.com/mcgillresidences

T McGill

rror:

Sent: February 9, 2023 2:06 PM
To: Mathieu Laperle, Mr. <mathieu.laperle@mcgill.ca>
Subject: All-you-care-to-eat model in student residences




You don't often get email from-. Learn why this is important
Hello Mathieu,

I hope you are doing well! I just had a quick question I wanted to ask you.
Yesterday at the Board of Governors meeting, it seems that the University is
moving towards an All-You-Care-To-Eat dining model for the student
residences. I wanted to ask if you would be able to provide further detail on
that. It would be helpful to us to know what is going on with regards to
moving towards that dining model.

Best,
Logo
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Association Etudiante de I'Université McGill | Students' Society of McGill

University
3600 rue McTavish Street, Suite 1200 | 514-398-6800

Heures de travail : L-V 9h-17h | Working hours M-F 9am-5pm

Opening Hours | Heures d'ouverture

Teionkwatonhontso:ni a’iakwariwahnirate tsi nén:we ratehiatonkwa ne SSMU tsi
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






